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September 18. 1998 

Ms. Olanca S. Bnyo·, Director 
Division of Records and Reponing 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumnrd Oak Blvd. 
Tallnhussce, FL 32399-0850 turned 

r>ea.r Ms. Bnyo ·: 

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-OJ.JS22-FOF-El issued October IS, 1993 in Docket No. 930X67-EI. 
Florida Power was directed to file nn annunl repon providing updated infurmntwn nn lou r 
specific items related to its self-insured progrnm for trnnsmission and di,tributiunlinc ( .. r&D .. l 
propcny damage. 

An annual report was tiled in October 1994. and the letters serving as our annu.tl rcpon "'"" 
lilc:d in the September 199S. 1996 and 1997. Since thttt tirtoc th<rc htL< hcc11littk nr "'' chnngc in 
any of the reponed items. other thnn on increase in the bulnncc ofFioridu l'o"'" >torm dwnagl.' 
reserves. We have been working closely with Acord in and I'll\\ CIS P..-rrin Rcirt\luancc Itt mtcr 
into u shared T &D policy program, however it is unc«:rluin whether I nwcr> l'crrin Rcin,urancc 
.,.;u be able to oiTer the program due to the lock ofponicipation from other utilittc~. We rue 
researching other means of obUiining T &D insurance coverage tn case th«: shared polk) pmgrnnt 
doesn ' t become uvuilnble. 

Florida Power's exposure to T&D damage from Slorms has not chang«:d >tgnificuntly >in.:c the 
completion of the February 28"'. 1994 study. In 1995 and 1996. hurricane> Erin. Allisnn nnd 
Josephine impacted ponions of our service territory and their costs were charged against the 

/ICJ<. --~tonn damage n:.scrvc.s. Florida Power continues to nccruc Sf> million :umu.JII) "' ~tomt d.•mugc 
N'A reserves. The balance of the reserve at August 3 I. 1998 was S22 I million. 
Al'P 
CAF Florida Power hereby requests this letter to serv( :1'- it' rumUlll n:pon for I 1198. If:. >ignili(ant 

chnn~c should occur in the: Company's expos m:. the odequa~:) of the >lorm damugc rcSCf'C' or eMU __ _ 
the cost and ovailability of trad itional insurance occurs. updntec:J infonnution will he P"" idcd to 

CTR - --the Commission. 
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Pkasc acknowledge your receipt of this kttcr on one uf the cndoscd <:op•c~ of ,;~me and rctum it 
to the under.;igncd. Thank you for your cooperatjon. 

Sincerely. 

() 

~[19~ 
Beth J. Warren 
Director Risk Management 

Cc: Mr. Tim Devlin - FPSC 
Mr. John Scardino. Florida Power Corporation 
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